



SANJU

WEB DESIGNER



1104 Trishla Plus Homes, Peer Muchalla, Dhakoli, Mohali (PB)

P +91 97802 57462

E kamehar@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

I am a competent website designer with 13+ years of solid work experience designing sites for clients. I am a creative person who can produce websites from concept to launch. Understanding basic UX principles. I have worked effectively both independently and as part of a team.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S IN ARTS

HPU Shimla
2006 – 2009

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

PTU Jalandhar
2010 – 2012

MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS

PTU Jalandhar
2012 – 2013

EXPERTISE

- Graphics Design
- Wireframing
- Prototype
- User Flow
- UI Designer
- Basic of UX design
- HTML/CSS3
- Basic jQuery
- Bootstrap

WORK EXPERIENCE

Aug 2020 – Present

Senior Web Designer / GoatCode Solutions

- Develop mock-ups and prototypes that clearly illustrate how sites functioned look like
- Adobe PSD/XD, Figma, to HTML conversion.
- Test the website or web app design on different major device and browsers.
- Ensuring quality standards, customer expectations and deadlines are met.
- Provide graphic support to the client

Aug 2018 – Aug 2020

Senior Web Designer / ADAT Soft Solutions

- Test the website or web app design on different major device and browsers.
- Ensuring quality standards, customer expectations and deadlines are met.
- Develop mock-ups and prototypes that clearly illustrate how sites functioned look like

May 2013 – Aug 2018

Web Designer / AcmeMinds Pvt.Ltd

- Ensure quality standards, customer expectations and deadlines are met.
- Develop mock-ups and prototypes that clearly illustrate how sites functioned look like
- Work with the team and ensure the right design is implemented.

TOOLS

- Adobe Creative Tools
- Figma
- Invision
- Pencil
- MS office
- Notepad ++
- Visual Code editor
- Screaming Frog

- Test the website or web app design on different major devices and browsers.

Mar 2011 – May 2013

RelayStrategy / Web Designer

- Psd to HTML conversion.
- Work closely with the native app developer and provide graphic support
- Test the website or web app design on different major device and browsers.

Sep 2009 – Feb 2011

Sunrise Software Solutions / Web Designer

- Psd mock-up design
 - Propose sample websites,
 - Photoshop images edit and retouching.
 - Graphics design
-

I hereby declare that all the above information given by me is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.